From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 7/11/2011 9:42:53 AM

Subject: RE: Issa meeting this am - can we do it at 11 am? OLA weekly staff meetings at 10 am on Mondays

have resumed this morning. Thanks. FB

Looks like Paul and Margaret are out of town.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:34 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Issa meeting this am - can we do it at 11 am? OLA weekly staff meetings at 10 am on Mondays have resumed
this morning. Thanks. FB

| cando 11.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:27 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Issa meeting this am - can we do it at 11 am? OLA weekly staff meetings at 10 am on Mondays have resumed this
morning. Thanks. FB
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